

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)                                       | Provision                                    | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested  | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|--|--|-----------------|--|------------------------|
| <b>S161.001</b>  | Jet Boating New Zealand  | ASW - O1                                     | Support in part | Amend the Objective to read: The ecological, recreational, natural character, amenity and Poutini Ngāi Tahu values of the District's rivers, lakes and lagoons are protected from the <u>more that minor</u> adverse effects of activities and structures on the surface of water. | Reject                 |
| <b>S161.002</b>  | Jet Boating New Zealand  | ASW - P2                                     | Support         | Retain the Policy as proposed.   | Accept                 |
| <b>S161.003</b>  | Jet Boating New Zealand  | ASW - R2                                     | Support in part | Amend the Rule to read<br>This does not occur on the surface of Lake Mahinapua or Mahinapua Creek/Tuwharewhare, Waitangiroto River, <del>Makaawhio River</del> , Arapura River, <del>Kaimata/New River</del> , Makatata Stream or Saltwater Lagoon (at Paroa) except:              | Reject                 |
| <b>FS41.051</b>  | Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Waewae, Te Rūnanga o Makaawhio and Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu |  | Oppose          | Disallow in part   | Accept                 |
| <b>S166.017</b>  | New Zealand Agricultural Aviation Association                                | NC - P4                                      | Support in part | Retain NC-P4 and add the words: <u>including weed and pest control.</u>  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S166.018</b>  | New Zealand Agricultural Aviation Association                                | NC - R1                                      | Amend           | Amend NC-R1 by adding: <u>1. k) clearance of weeds and pests and for biosecurity purposes</u>  | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS55.34</b>   | Horticulture New Zealand   |  | Support         | Allow  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S181.018</b>  | Westland District Council  | Natural Character and Margins of Waterbodies | Support         | Retain the objectives, policies and rules  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S181.024</b>  | Westland District Council  | Activities on the surface of water           | Support         | Retain the objectives, policies and rules  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.364</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public  | NC - O1                                      | Support in part | Amend NC-O1 as follows: To preserve and protect the natural character of lakes, rivers, and wetlands and their margins <del>while providing for appropriate</del> <u>and take a precautionary approach</u> to sub-division, use and  | Accept in part         |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)                              | Provision | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested  | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|---|-----------|-----------------|--|------------------------|
|                  | Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora                                   |           |                 | development <del>where adverse effects can be avoided and mitigated</del> considering how any potential adverse effects can be avoided, minimised or mitigated <u>using the effects management hierarchy.</u>  |                        |
| <b>FS104.037</b> | TiGa Minerals and Metals Limited                                    |           | Oppose          | Disallow   | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS150.025</b> | Birchfields Ross Ltd  |           | Oppose          | Disallow   | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS215.025</b> | Phoenix Minerals Limited  |           | Oppose          | Disallow   | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS231.038</b> | WMS Group (HQ) Limited and WMS Land Co. Limited                     |           | Oppose          | Disallow   | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS232.045</b> | Birchfield Coal Mines Ltd   |           | Oppose          | Disallow   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.365</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - 02   | Support         | Retain objective.  | Accept                 |
| <b>S190.366</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - 03   | Support in part | Amend NC-03 as follows: To provide for activities which have a functional need in the margins of lakes, rivers, and wetlands <u>when there is no practicable alternative location or every other practicable alternative location would have adverse effects on the natural environment that is greater than, or equal to the proposed location,</u> and activities are done in such a way that the impacts on natural character are minimised <u>as specified in NC-01.</u> | Reject                 |
| <b>FS104.038</b> | TiGa Minerals and Metals Limited                                    |           | Oppose          | Disallow   | Accept                 |
| <b>FS150.026</b> | Birchfields Ross Ltd  |           | Oppose          | Disallow   | Accept                 |
| <b>FS215.026</b> | Phoenix Minerals Limited  |           | Oppose          | Disallow   | Accept                 |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)                              | Provision | Position | Summary of Decision Requested | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|---|-----------|----------|-------------------------------|------------------------|
| <b>FS231.039</b> | WMS Group (HQ) Limited and WMS Land Co. Limited                     |           | Oppose   | Disallow                      | Accept                 |
| <b>FS232.046</b> | Birchfield Coal Mines Ltd   |           | Oppose   | Disallow                      | Accept                 |
| <b>S190.367</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - P1   | Support  | Retain policy.                | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.368</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - P2   | Support  | Retain policy.                | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.369</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - P3   | Support  | Retain policy.                | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.370</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - P4   | Support  | Retain policy.                | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.371</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - P5   | Support  | Retain policy.                | Accept                 |
| <b>S190.372</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - R1   | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.373</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public                                   | NC - R2   | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept in part         |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)                              | Provision | Position | Summary of Decision Requested | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|---|-----------|----------|-------------------------------|------------------------|
|                  | Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora                                   |           |          |                               |                        |
| <b>S190.374</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - R3   | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Reject                 |
| <b>S190.375</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - R3   | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.376</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - R4   | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.377</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | NC - R5   | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.456</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | ASW - O1  | Support  | Retain objective.             | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.457</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | ASW - P1  | Support  | Retain policy.                | Accept                 |
| <b>S190.458</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | ASW - P2  | Support  | Retain policy.                | Accept                 |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)                              | Provision | Position | Summary of Decision Requested | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|---|-----------|----------|-------------------------------|------------------------|
| <b>S190.459</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | ASW - P3  | Support  | Retain policy.                | Accept                 |
| <b>S190.460</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | ASW - R1  | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept                 |
| <b>S190.461</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | ASW - R2  | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.462</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | ASW - R3  | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.463</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | ASW - R4  | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.464</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | ASW - R5  | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.465</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora | ASW - R6  | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S190.466</b>  | Te Mana Ora (Community and Public                                   | ASW - R7  | Support  | Retain rule.                  | Accept in part         |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)                                       | Provision   | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested   | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|--|---|-----------------|---|------------------------|
|                  | Health) of the NPHS/ Te Whatu Ora  |   |                 |   |                        |
| <b>S274.004</b>  | Herenga ā Nuku Aotearoa Outdoor Access Commission                            | Overview  | Amend           | Extend the second sentence of the Overview ed as follows: "Waterbodies are connected (Ki uta ki tai -- from the mountains to the sea) and have important values, including for biodiversity, cultural, <u>recreational</u> or historical reasons."<br>Add the following to the end of the Overview : " <u>Rivers, streams, lakes and wetlands have important recreational values including opportunities for access to and along waterways.</u> " | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS41.664</b>  | Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Waewae, Te Rūnanga o Makaawhio and Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu |   | Oppose in part  | Allow in part   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S274.009</b>  | Herenga ā Nuku Aotearoa Outdoor Access Commission                            | NC - P1   | Amend           | Amend NC - P1 by adding " <u>including public access</u> " at the end of the sentence.  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S299.084</b>  | Transpower New Zealand Limited   | NC - R1   | Amend           | Retain the rule. Clarify relationship with Energy Chapter in the advice note  | Accept                 |
| <b>S299.085</b>  | Transpower New Zealand Limited   | Natural Character and the Margins of Waterbodies Policies | Amend           | Retain this text and move to the 'overview' section   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S302.005</b>  | West Coast Fish and Game Council   | NC - R2   | Support         | Amend NC - R2 Buildings or structures within the Riparian margin of a river, Lake or Wetland.Amend Permitted Activity Rule by adding the following wording to the list of permitted buildings and structures; <u>Temporary Mai Mai for game bird hunting</u>  | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS1.080</b>   | Grey District Council  |   | Support in part | Allow in part   | Accept                 |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)                                       | Provision  | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested   | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|--|--|-----------------|---|------------------------|
| <b>S302.006</b>  | West Coast Fish and Game Council   | ASW - R4   | Support         | Amend Permitted Activity Rule ASW - R4 Installation of structures on the Surface of Natural Waterbodies by adding; <u>These are temporary Mai Mai installed for the purposes of lawful gamebird hunting; or</u>   | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS1.081</b>   | Grey District Council  |  | Support in part | Allow in part   | Accept                 |
| <b>S312.010</b>  | Teresa Wyndham-Smith   | Natural Character and the Margins of Waterbodies Rules | Support         | I would suggest that any construction be situated at least 15m from a watercourse, for the reasons above.   | Reject                 |
| <b>S329.001</b>  | Neville Higgs  | ASW - R2   | Oppose          | Amending the rules so as Lake Mahinapua can be used for yachting regattas, weekend club sailing and casual sailing including the sailing of trailer yachts as of right. This will require providing for the use of motorised craft for the setting of buoys and general direction of the regattas and club sailing. The use of auxiliary motors on trailer yachts for launching and retrieval, propulsion when the wind drops off and the like is also required. This can be done by <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>deleting Lake Mahinapua from the provision or</li> <li>defining motorised craft so as the definition does not include craft being propelled by a motor but not exceeding a speed of 5 knots.</li> </ul> | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS41.662</b>  | Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Waewae, Te Rūnanga o Makaawhio and Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu |  | Oppose          | Disallow  | Reject                 |
| <b>S332.001</b>  | Lake Mahinapua Aquatic Club Inc  | ASW - P2   | Oppose          | Include Lake Mahinapua Aquatic Club Inc. use of motorised craft as a permitted activity on the surface of Lake Mahinapua.   | Reject                 |
| <b>FS41.056</b>  | Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Waewae, Te Rūnanga o Makaawhio and Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu |  | Oppose          | Disallow  | Accept                 |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point  | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)                                       | Provision  | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested  | Officer recommendation |
|-------------------|--|--|-----------------|--|------------------------|
| <b>S332.002</b>   | Lake Mahinapua Aquatic Club Inc  | ASW - R4   | Oppose in part  | Include the laying of temporary marker buoys by the Lake Mahinapua Aquatic Club Inc. on Lake Mahinapua as a permitted activity during sailing season October to April.   | Accept                 |
| <b>FS41.052</b>   | Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Waewae, Te Rūnanga o Makaawhio and Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu |  | Oppose          | Disallow   | Reject                 |
| <b>S352.007</b>   | Marie Elder  | Natural Character and the Margins of Waterbodies Rules | Amend           | Better protection of watercourses during development.  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S415.006</b>   | G.E. and C.J. Coates on behalf of Nikau Deer Farm Limited                    | NC   | Oppose          | Remove this provision as it is not required on the West Coast.   | Reject                 |
| <b>FS223.023</b>  | Frida Inta   |  | Oppose          | Not stated   | Accept                 |
| <b>FS224.023</b>  | Buller Conservation Group  |  | Oppose          | Not stated   | Accept                 |
| <b>S438.005</b>   | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | ARTIFICIAL LAKE OR POND                                | Support         | Retain the definition of 'artificial lake or pond' as notified.  | Accept                 |
| <b>S438.011</b>   | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | LAKE   | Support         | Retain the definition of 'Lake' as notified.   | Accept                 |
| <b>FS222.0178</b> | Westpower Limited  |  | Support         | Allow  | Accept                 |
| <b>S438.017</b>   | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | RIPARIAN MARGIN  | Support in part | Amend the definition of 'riparian margin' as follows:<br>means all land <u>within 10m of any waterbody.</u><br>a. <del>10m of any wetland;</del><br>b. <del>20m of any lake; and</del><br>c. <del>10m of any stream or river with an average bed width greater than 3m</del> | Reject                 |



## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS) | Provision | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested  | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|--|-----------|-----------------|--|------------------------|
| <b>S438.103</b>  | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | Overview  | Support in part | Amend the fifth paragraph of the Overview as follows: Rivers, streams, lakes and wetlands have important ecological, natural character and hydrological values and they provide important habitat for native fish, birds and macroinvertebrate aquatic life. <u>Some waterbodies (both natural and artificial) also form an important resource for the generation of hydroelectricity which contributes to the wellbeing of people and communities.</u>  | Accept                 |
| <b>S438.104</b>  | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | NC - O1   | Support in part | Amend NC - O1 as follows: To preserve the natural character of lakes, rivers and wetlands and their margins while providing for appropriate subdivision, use and development where adverse effects can be avoided, <u>remedied</u> or mitigated.   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S438.105</b>  | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | NC - O3   | Support in part | Amend NC - O3 as follows: <del>To provide for a</del> Activities which have a functional <u>or operational</u> need to locate in the margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands <u>are provided for in such a way that the impacts on natural character are minimised.</u>  | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS110.032</b> | Transpower NZ Ltd                      |           | Support         | Allow  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S438.106</b>  | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | NC - P1   | Support in part | Amend NC - P1 as follows: <u>Avoid, remedy or mitigate</u> the adverse effects of activities on the natural character of the riparian margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands by ensuring that subdivision and land use <u>protects maintains</u> the elements, patterns and processes that contribute to <u>the identified their natural character values.</u>  | Reject                 |
| <b>S438.107</b>  | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | NC - P2   | Support in part | Amend NC - P2 as follows<br>Provide for indigenous vegetation removal and earthworks within riparian margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands where significant adverse effects on natural character are <del>minimised</del> <u>avoided, remedied or mitigated</u> and: ...<br>Provide for indigenous vegetation removal and earthworks within riparian margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands where significant adverse effects on natural character are <del>minimised</del> <u>avoided, remedied or mitigated</u> and: ...<br>b. It is for the maintenance, repair and extension of network utilities and <u>regionally significant</u> infrastructure including the National Grid; or<br>c. it is for the establishment, operation, maintenance or upgrading of | Reject                 |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)                                       | Provision | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested   | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|--|-----------|-----------------|---|------------------------|
|                  |  |           |                 | renewable electricity generation <u>activities</u> structures; or infrastructure where this has a functional or operational need to be located in a riparian margin...  |                        |
| <b>S438.108</b>  | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | NC - P3   | Support in part | Amend NC - P3 as follows:<br>Provide for buildings and structures within riparian margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands where these:<br>a. Have a functional <u>or operational</u> need for their location; and<br>b. They are of a form and scale that will not adversely effect the <u>identified</u> natural character of the riparian area.   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S438.109</b>  | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | NC - P5   | Support in part | Amend NC - P5 as follows:<br>Reduction in public access to waterbodies can be considered when natural hazard mitigation works are required to protect communities from a significant natural hazard threat <u>or when required for public safety due to the operational requirements of regionally significant infrastructure.</u><br>When assessing proposals for natural hazard structures, effects on public access should be considered and ways to minimise them found, including:   | Reject                 |
| <b>FS41.243</b>  | Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Waewae, Te Rūnanga o Makaawhio and Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu |           | Oppose          | Disallow  | Accept                 |
| <b>S438.110</b>  | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | NC - R1   | Support in part | Retain provision for infrastructure and renewable electricity generation and existing activities as notified.<br>Amend NC - R1 as follows:<br>Activity Status Permitted<br>1. Where this is outside of any Significant Natural Area identified in Schedule Four, and for:<br>a) Fence lines; or<br>b) Maintenance, operation, minor upgrade and repair of network utilities, <del>critical</del> <u>regionally significant</u> infrastructure or renewable electricity generation activities;<br>c) Connections to wastewater, stormwater and reticulated network utility | Accept in part         |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point  | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS) | Provision  | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested   | Officer recommendation |
|-------------------|--|--|-----------------|---|------------------------|
|                   |  |  |                 | <p>systems; or</p> <p>d) Installation of an environmental monitoring and extreme weather event monitoring facility; or</p> <p>e) Maintenance and repair of lawfully established structures; or</p> <p>f) ...</p> <p>2. For activities other than those provided for in clause 1 above, the amount of indigenous vegetation clearance is not greater than 20m<sup>2</sup> per 200m length of Riparian Margin;</p> <p>3. For activities other than those provided for in clause 1 above, Resource Management Act amount of earthworks is not greater than 20m<sup>3</sup> per 200m length of Riparian Margin;</p> <p>4. ... Activity Status where compliance not achieved: Restricted Discretionary</p>   |                        |
| <b>S438.111</b>   | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | NC - R2  | Support in part | Amend NC - R2 (f) as follows:<br>f. Renewable electricity generation facilities where these have a functional <u>or operational</u> need to locate within the riparian margin;  | Accept                 |
| <b>S438.112</b>   | Manawa Energy Limited (Manawa Energy)  | Natural Character and the Margins of Waterbodies Rules | Not Stated      | <p>Add a new rule NC - RX as follows:<u>Earthworks not meeting Permitted Activity Rule NC - R1</u><br/><u>Activity Status Restricted Discretionary</u><br/><u>Discretion is restricted to:</u></p> <p><u>a) The location of any earthworks and indigenous vegetation clearance;</u><br/><u>b) Volume and area of earthworks and indigenous vegetation clearance;</u><br/><u>c) The effects on potential or existing public access to the riparian margin;</u><br/><u>d) Effects on habitats of any threatened or protected flora or fauna species;</u><br/><u>e) Effects on recreational values of public land; f) Effects on Poutini Ngāi Tahu values and any Sites and Areas of Significance to Māori identified in Schedule Three; and</u><br/><u>g) Landscape and visual effects.</u></p> | Reject                 |
| <b>FS222.0195</b> | Westpower Limited                      |  | Support in part | Not stated  | Reject                 |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)                                       | Provision   | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested   | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|--|---|-----------------|---|------------------------|
| <b>FS41.202</b>  | Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Waewae, Te Rūnanga o Makaawhio and Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu |   | Oppose in part  | Disallow in part  | Accept                 |
| <b>S439.030</b>  | Karen Lippiatt   | NC - O1   | Oppose          | Remove the Objective  | Reject                 |
| <b>S440.033</b>  | Te Tumu Paeroa - The office of the Māori Trustee                             | Natural Character and the Margins of Waterbodies Objectives | Support         | N/A   | Accept                 |
| <b>S440.034</b>  | Te Tumu Paeroa - The office of the Māori Trustee                             | Natural Character and the Margins of Waterbodies Policies   | Support         | N/A   | Accept                 |
| <b>S440.035</b>  | Te Tumu Paeroa - The office of the Māori Trustee                             | Natural Character and the Margins of Waterbodies Rules      | Support         | N/A   | Accept                 |
| <b>S440.036</b>  | Te Tumu Paeroa - The office of the Māori Trustee                             | ASW - O1  | Support         | N/A   | Accept                 |
| <b>S440.037</b>  | Te Tumu Paeroa - The office of the Māori Trustee                             | ASW   | Support         | N/A   | Accept                 |
| <b>S440.038</b>  | Te Tumu Paeroa - The office of the Māori Trustee                             | ASW - R2  | Support in part | The Māori Trustee considers that the following activity should be inserted in rule ASW R2(1)(b)(vii). | Accept                 |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point  | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)                                       | Provision | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested  | Officer recommendation |
|-------------------|--|-----------|-----------------|--|------------------------|
|                   |  |           |                 | Amendments <u>R2(1)(b)(vii.) Access to landlocked parcels where primary and physical access is only achieved through crossing the waterway.</u>  |                        |
| <b>FS41.058</b>   | Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Waewae, Te Rūnanga o Makaawhio and Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu |           | Support in part | Allow in part  | Reject                 |
| <b>S442.060</b>   | KiwiRail Holdings Limited  | NC - O3   | Amend           | Amend as follows: To provide for activities which have an <u>operational or functional need</u> to locate in the margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands in such a way that the impacts on natural character are minimised.  | Accept                 |
| <b>S442.061</b>   | KiwiRail Holdings Limited  | NC - P2   | Support         | Retain as proposed   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S442.062</b>   | KiwiRail Holdings Limited  | NC - R1   | Support         | Retain as proposed   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S442.063</b>   | KiwiRail Holdings Limited  | NC - R2   | Amend           | a. Amend as follows: Activity Status Permitted Where the buildings and structures are: Network utilities; Temporary whitebait stands; Environmental monitoring facilities; Parks facilities and parks furniture within an Open Space and Recreation Zone; Natural hazard mitigation structures constructed by a statutory agency or their nominated contractor; or Renewable electricity generation facilities where these have a functional need to locate within the riparian margin; <del>or</del> Stormwater discharge structures and water supply intake structures constructed in accordance with NZS 4404 Code of Practice for Land Development and Subdivision Infrastructure ; <u>or Critical infrastructure.</u> | Accept in part         |
| <b>S450.101</b>   | Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency  | NC - O1   | Support         | Retain as proposed.  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S450.102</b>   | Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency  | NC - O3   | Support in part | Amend the objective as follows:<br>To provide for activities which have a functional <u>or operational</u> need to locate in the margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands in such a way that <del>the any significant adverse effects impacts</del> on natural character are <del>minimised</del> <u>avoided, remedied or mitigated.</u>  | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS149.0010</b> | Buller District Council  |           | Support         | Allow  | Accept in part         |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS) | Provision | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested   | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|--|-----------|-----------------|---|------------------------|
| <b>S450.103</b>  | Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency        | NC - P1   | Support in part | Amend the rule as follows: <u>Avoid, remedy or mitigate</u> <del>Minimise the any significant</del> adverse effects of activities on the natural character of the riparian...   | Reject                 |
| <b>FS149.011</b> | Buller District Council                |           | Support         | Allow   | Reject                 |
| <b>S450.104</b>  | Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency        | NC - P2   | Support         | Retain as proposed.   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S450.105</b>  | Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency        | NC - P3   | Support in part | a. Amend the policy as follows:<br>Provide for buildings and structures within riparian margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands where these:<br>Have a functional <u>or operational</u> need for their location; and<br>They are of a form and scale that will not adversely affect the natural character of the riparian area. | Accept                 |
| <b>FS149.013</b> | Buller District Council                |           | Support         | Allow   | Accept                 |
| <b>S450.106</b>  | Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency        | NC - R1   | Support         | Retain as proposed.   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S450.107</b>  | Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency        | NC - R2   | Support         | Retain as proposed.   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S450.108</b>  | Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency        | NC - R3   | Support in part | Provide clarity by providing a definition for 'statutory agency'.   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S462.017</b>  | Inger Perkins                          | NC - P2   | Amend           | Add the following clause to the policy: g) <u>Adverse effects on significant indigenous vegetation and significant habitats of indigenous fauna are avoided.</u>  | Accept in part         |
| <b>FS74.6</b>    | Paul Elwell-Sutton                     |           | Support         | Allow   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S486.035</b>  | Horticulture New Zealand               | NC - O3   | Support         | Retain NC-O3  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S486.036</b>  | Horticulture New Zealand               | NC - P2   | Support in part | Amend NC-P2 by adding:<br>g) for food production purposes.  | Reject                 |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS)           | Provision | Position        | Summary of Decision Requested   | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|--|-----------|-----------------|---|------------------------|
| <b>S486.037</b>  | Horticulture New Zealand                         | NC - R1   | Support in part | Amend NC-R1 by adding to 1:<br>k) Food production purpose<br>l) Biosecurity purposes  | Accept in part         |
| <b>S486.038</b>  | Horticulture New Zealand                         | NC - R2   | Support in part | Amend NC-R2 by adding to 1:<br>h) pump sheds  | Accept                 |
| <b>S491.024</b>  | Bathurst Resources Limited and BT Mining Limited | NC - O3   | Amend           | Amend: To provide for activities which have a functional <u>or operational</u> need to locate in the margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands in such a way that the impacts on natural character are minimised.                           | Accept                 |
| <b>FS138.014</b> | Buller Electricity Limited                       |           | Support         | Allow   | Accept                 |
| <b>S491.025</b>  | Bathurst Resources Limited and BT Mining Limited | NC - P2   | Support         | Amend NC-P2 (e) as follows:<br>Provide for indigenous vegetation ... as far as practicable and: ...(e) It is <u>to undertake legally established activities or</u> for the repair and maintenance of legally established structures; or | Reject                 |
| <b>S491.026</b>  | Bathurst Resources Limited and BT Mining Limited | NC - P3   | Amend           | Amend: Provide for buildings and structures within riparian margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands where these:<br>a. Have a functional <u>or operational</u> need for their location; and   | Accept                 |
| <b>FS138.015</b> | Buller Electricity Limited                       |           | Support         | Allow   | Accept                 |
| <b>S491.027</b>  | Bathurst Resources Limited and BT Mining Limited | NC - R1   | Support         | Amend (e) <u>To undertake legally established activities or</u> for the <u>Maintenance and repair of lawfully established structures; or</u>  | Reject                 |
| <b>FS138.016</b> | Buller Electricity Limited                       |           | Support         | Allow   | Reject                 |
| <b>S491.028</b>  | Bathurst Resources Limited and BT Mining Limited | NC - R2   | Amend           | Add <u>h. Associated with a lawfully established activity, and have an operational or functional need to be in that location.</u>   | Reject                 |
| <b>FS138.017</b> | Buller Electricity Limited                       |           | Support         | Allow   | Reject                 |
| <b>S493.008</b>  | TiGa Minerals and Metals Limited                 | LAKE      | Support         | Retain as notified or expressly exclude a dredge pond.  | Accept                 |

## Appendix Two – Submissions and Further Submissions and Officer Recommendations for Natural Character of Waterbodies and Activities on the Surface of Water Topics

| Submission Point | Submitter (S) / Further Submitter (FS) | Provision | Position | Summary of Decision Requested   | Officer recommendation |
|------------------|--|-----------|----------|---|------------------------|
| <b>S493.063</b>  | TiGa Minerals and Metals Limited       | NC - O1   | Support  | Retain as notified.   | Accept in part         |
| <b>S493.064</b>  | TiGa Minerals and Metals Limited       | NC - O3   | Amend    | Amend: To provide for activities which have a functional <u>or operational</u> need to locate in the margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands in such a way that the impacts on natural character are minimised.   | Accept                 |
| <b>S493.065</b>  | TiGa Minerals and Metals Limited       | NC - P2   | Amend    | Amend: Provide for indigenous vegetation removal, <u>minerals extraction, exploration and prospecting activities</u> and earthworks within riparian margins of lakes, rivers and wetlands where significant adverse effects on natural character are minimised as far as practicable and: | Reject                 |
| <b>FS223.017</b> | Frida Inta                             |           | Oppose   | Not stated  | Accept                 |